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December 26,1990 Ref: T-11103

Mr. Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Branch
Division of Safeguards and Transportation, NMSS
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington D. C. 20555

RE: Docket 71-9236

Dear Mr. MacDonald,

Please make the above docket temporarily inactive. Pacific Nuclear Systems is
currently evaluating continuance of obtaining a certificate for this package. At the
completion of this evaluation, a revised schedule for submitting the requested
information will be forwarded to you.

If you have any questions please contact David Dawson or myself at (206) 874-2235.

Sincerely,

NUCLEAR PACKAGING, INC.
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Charles J. Temus
Director of Engineering
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